MUNICIPAL-CHARTERS
Resolution No. 221

A RESOLUTION BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF HAVRE DE GRACE,
MARYLAND, ADOPTED PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF ARTICLE XI-E OF
THE CONSTITUTION OF MARYLAND AND THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 23A
OF THE ANNOTATED CODE OF MARYLAND (1957 EDITION AND
AMENDMENTS THERETO) TITLED “CORPORATIONS-MUNICIPAL"; TO
AMEND THE CHARTER OF HAVRE DE GRACE, MARYLAND, BY RhPEALING
SECTIONS 80 AND 85 AND REENACTING SEC’I‘ION 80.

[Section 80 of the Charter of the City of Havre de Grace, Harford County, as
found in the Public Local Laws of Maryland — Compilation of Municipal Charters
(1990 Replacement Edition and 2000 Supplement), repealed and reenacted, with
amendments.

Effective Date August 24, 2000] _

. Resolution No. 226
(Charter Amendment: 2001 Annexation)

A RESOLUTION BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF HAVRE DE GRACE,
MARYLAND, ENLARGING THE CORPORATE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY OF
HAVRE DE GRACE BY ANNEXING LAND CONTIGUOUS AND ADJOINING THE
EXISTING CORPORATE AREA OF THE CITY OF HAVRE DE GRACE LOCATED
BETWEEN THE BAYVIEW ESTATES SUBDIVISION ON THE WEST AND THE
FABRIZIO, STENGER AND WALLACE PROPERTIES THAT ARE ADJACENT TO
THE CHAPEL TERRACE SUBDIVISION ON THE EAST, AND EXTENDING FROM
THE CENTERLINE OF CHAPEL ROAD -ON THE NORTH GENERALLY
SOUTHERLY TO THE BAYVIEW ESTATES SUBDIVISION, AND CONSISTING OF
16.55 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, MORE COMMONLY KNOWN AS THE OLD
FIREWORKS FACTORY OR FABRIZIO/STENGER PROPERTY AND TO BE
KNOWN HENCEFORTH AS THE GRACE MANOR SUBDIVISION, ADOPTED
-PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF ARTICLE XI-E OF THE CONSTITUTION
OF MARYLAND AND THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 23A OF THE ANNOTATED
CODE OF MARYLAND (1957 EDITION AND AMENDMENTS THERETQ) TITLED
“CORPORATIONS-MUNICIPAL"; TO -AMEND THE APPENDIX OF THE
CHARTER OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF HAVRE DE GRACE,
MARYLAND, BY ADDING A NEW SUBSECTION A.19., ENTITLED “THE 2001
ADDITION TO THE CITY BOUNDARIES”, ENLARGING THE BOUNDARIES OF
THE CITY OF HAVRE DE GRACE

[Appendix Subsection A9, of the Charter ‘of the City of Havre de Grace,
Harford County, as found in the Public Loecal Laws of Maryland — Compilation of
Municipal Charters (1990 Replacement Edition and 2000 Supplement) added.

Effective Date June 21 2001]




